Office of the City Engineer City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, WI 53403

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ 262.636.9191
City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262.636.9545
November 11, 2014 Legistar ltem: 14-10741
TO: Mark Yehlen, P. E.
Commissioner of Public Works
FROM: John Rooney, P. E. 4/ %
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer
RE: Bid Award Funding
Contract 50-14 (K4-050), Graceland Cemetery Pond Rehab-Drainage
Improvements

You received bids on the above contract with Native Construction submitting the low bid
in the amount of $153,715.

We recommend you enter into a contract with Native Construction at their bid price.
Funding will be appropriated from the 2015 Storm Water Utility Enterprise budget.
JCR:njp

Cc: Joy Hansche
File



